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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO =R

February 6, 1959

Aidridge ¢ Stroud
else BOx 262
Cdessa, Texas

Re: Signal State Well No., 2, Unit N,
Sec, 28, T-25-5, R-28-T

Gentlemen:

The subject well was apparently plugged up to 145 feet and from
that point was converted into a water well, Cur District Supervisor,
olre &l Lo Armastrong, has written to you stating that an Affidavit of
Responsibility for Conversion to Water Well must be executed by the
landowner, ‘e have received no reply from you regarding this matter,

If we do not receive an executed Affidavit of Responsibility for
Conversion to a Water Vell within thirty days, we will demand that the
surety company, Travelers Indemnity, plug this well to the surface.
We are enclosing copies of the Affidavit of Responsibility which must
be filed with this Commission,

Very truly yours,

Oliver E, Fayne
General Counsel
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~OC-Mr. M, L. Armstrong



